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July 13, 2004

Camusha Clark

2974 North 19th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53206

RE: Camisha Clark

C.L File No: 04-5-192

Dear Ms. Clark:
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BEVERLY A. TEMPLE
THOMAS O. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
ROXANE L. CRAWFORD
SUSAN D, BICKERT
HAZEL MOSLEY
HARRY A, STEIN
STUART §. MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN J. HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID J, STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A, SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A, BEMLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H, TANGEN
MELANIE . SWANK
JAY A, UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A, TOKUS
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
BAWN M. BOLAND
KATHRYN M. ZALEWSK]

Assistant City Attorneys

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $686.00, relating to the alleged damage sustained
to your vehicle on February 13, 2004 when it was towed from the alley behind 3235 North 45" Street.

Our investigation reveals that your 1976 Pontiac was towed on February 13, 2004 for Hlegal parking and
Unpaid Citations. The tow ot records and intake video all indicate the vehicle had significant overall
damage upon arrival at the tow lot. The PT-27 form that was completed prior to the tow note the vehicle
was snowbound and abandoned. Since it appears the damage to your vehicle was pre-existing, the City
cannot accept hability, Accordingly, we are denving your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the receipt of this
letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202,

requesting a hearing,

Very truly yours,
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ROBERT M, OVERHOLT ‘

Investigator Adjuster
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